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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: (Revised)  Phonic Ear Inc., FCC ID: BRGPZO1,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4590, 
Notice#1

Exhibit-D-ID_Label.
PDF

Exhibit-E-User_Man
ual_revised....

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort_revised....

From: SS 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 2:55 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: (Revised) Phonic Ear Inc., FCC ID: BRGPZO1,
Assessment NO.: AN05T4590, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

Replying your questions.

1. The FCC ID label format and location is attached. The user manual is also
revised.
2. Please refer to revised test report.
3. Please refer to revised test report.
4. There are no different between these two colors. They are the same except
color.

Best regards,

S. S. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2005 10:12 AM
Subject: Phonic Ear Inc., FCC ID: BRGPZO1, Assessment NO.:
AN05T4590, Notice#1

Question #1: Please provide FCC ID label format.

Question #2: Please provide one more plot to show the transmission will
cease within 5 seconds after deactivation. 

Question #3: The test report indicates the period of pulse train is 13.04ms,
Please show plots of the complete pulse train or a period of 100ms, including
silent period. 

Quesiton #4: External Photos show white device and black device. But the
test report indicates one model only. So what is the difference between the
white and the black except for color?

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao
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The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


